Frampton Cotterell Parish Council



Clerk/CEO & RFO to the Council The Brockeridge Centre Woodend Road Frampton Cotterell Bristol BS36 2LQ

AN ORDINARY MEETING of the YOUTH SERVICES COMMITTEE was held on Thursday 9th May 2024 at 6.15pm at the Brockeridge Centre and was attended by the following:

Chairman: Cllr T. Clark

Parish Councillors: Cllrs D Goodwin & D Williams

In attendance: FACE-3 representatives, Learning Partnership West- 1 representative & Scouts- 1

representative

Clerk/CEO & RFO

& Minute Taker: Mrs L Squire

ITEM	MINUTE	VOTE / ACTION	
YS. 9/05/2024-1	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE		
	Apologies were received from Cllrs A Williams, these were noted.	All in favour	
YS. 9/05/2024-2	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST / DISPENSATIONS		
	None received.		
YS. 9/05/2024-3	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS		
	IT WAS RESOLVED: that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 29 th February 2024 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman.	Proposed: TC Seconded: DG All in favour	
YS. 9/05/2024-4	OPEN MEETING		
	No items were raised, as there were no members of the public present.		
YS. 9/05/2024-5	FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT		
	The FACE quarter 4 report was considered. Plus a half term trip is planned for the senior youth session. A new youth vehicle is coming to the area funded by VRP (part of SGC) and FACE are hoping to hire this, particularly for the D Day event. IT WAS RESOLVED to note the report	All in favour	
YS. 9/05/2024-6	YOUTH COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES UPDATE		
	The FACE representatives advised that they are hoping that some of the youngsters will step up to the youth council.		

Page 1 Initials.....

YS. 9/05/2024-7	SCOUTS REPORT	
9/05/2024-7	 The Scouts representative reported that:- Total active young people enrolled in scouting in Frampton Cotterell: 151 plus approx. 75 enrolled at Zeus explorer scouts 2nd Frampton Cotterell has been merged from April 2024 with 1st Frampton Cotterell Scout Group, so they will run as one group, still meeting at the two locations: Zion Scout Hut and Crossbow. they have recently reopened Squirrel Scouts, ages 4-6yrs. they have 1 squirrel dray, 2 beaver colonies, 2 cub packs, 3 scout troops. they have a total of 21 leader volunteers, 3 section assistants and 10 parent volunteers for trustee and committee roles. they currently have a waiting list with a total of 162 young people of various ages who want to join and need more adult volunteers. A recent fundraising event raised over £1000 which was shared between Bridge House, Bridge House Railway and Scouts. They are fundraising for a new Mess Tent (costing over £1500, and for competition rifles costing £800 each). 	
	IT WAS RESOLVED to note the report. A query was raised on how they decide on the waiting list. The response was that if the child were in the child system they would get a priority place, otherwise it is who ever has waited the longest on the waiting list and a vacancy in the appropriate scouting age group. The advice is to get the child on the waiting list as soon as possible, the youngest age registered was 3 hours old. A councillor suggested that the Scouts apply for a grant from the Council to assist with their fund raising. IT WAS RESOLVED that the Clerk will issue the grant policy and application form to the Scouts for them to submit their application.	All in favour All in favour Clerk
YS.	UPDATE ON THE YOUTH CLUB SIGNAGE AT THE BROCKERIDGE CENTRE	
9/05/2024-8	The FACE representative advised that more quotes had been obtained from local companies which included producing the graphics. It was suggested that a QR code should be included to improve accessibility. IT WAS RESOLVED: • For the revised grant application to be resubmitted to the Finance & Governance Committee being held in July or a Council meeting.	All in favour FACE
YS. 9/05/2024-9	THE PARK-CROSSBOW YOUTH SURVEY	
	The FACE representatives outlined how the youth survey would be launched. The Committee considered the draft Youth Survey which would establish what improvements young people would like at the Park. IT WAS RESOLVED:- • To add a question asking what the young people use the skate ramp for • Add questions relating to the BMX/ wheels track- (would you like and what do you think about a BMX/ wheels track) • Add 'all weather' to the question on the MUGA (multi use games area)	All in favour
YS. 9/05/2024-10	 Try and add some photos of a MUGA and BMX/Wheels track if possible. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS 	
7007000	Thursday 11 th July 2024 at 6.15pm	

	IT WAS RESOLVED:-	
	 To add a question asking what the young people use the skate ramp for 	All in favour
	 Add questions relating to the BMX/ wheels track- (would you like and what do you think about a BMX/ wheels track) 	
	 Add 'all weather' to the question on the MUGA (multi use games area) 	
	 Try and add some photos of a MUGA and BMX/Wheels track if possible. 	
YS.	DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS	
9/05/2024-10		
	Thursday 11 th July 2024 at 6.15pm	
The meeting clo	osed at 6.50pm.	
Chairman	Date:	
	Page 2 Initials	



Page 3 Initials.....